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Assefa, Bereket (CWS)

From: Assefa, Bereket (CWS)
Sent: May-13-15 1:06 PM
To: 'Zurzolo, Francesco'
Cc: Parsons, Travis (MMG); Burland Ross, Siobhan (CWS)
Subject: File 74.30 Town of Winnipeg Beach - Lagoon Upgrade EAP - Further Information Request

Hi Francesco, 
 
This is further to our phone conversation yesterday and earlier today regarding the above noted EAP, your File No. 13‐
8588. I am drafting the licence.  However, further information is needed before completion of the draft licence. Please 
provide the information listed below at your earliest convenience. 
 

 Clear schematic drawing (without aerial photo, legible annotations, etc.) of the entire wastewater treatment 
lagoon system as proposed to be upgraded, for inclusion in the licence  

 Depth of operation of each of the five cells of the lagoon 

 Confirmation of the proposed location(s) and number of discharge points (a drawing identifying the discharge 
routes and points will be helpful for increased clarity) 

 Explanation regarding system operation of the north lagoon cells as stated in Section 4.5 of the EAP relative to 
that provided for the south cells explained in Section 5.1 of the EAP, including but not limited to: 

o Whether treated or untreated wastewater will be directed to the two cells north of Kernstead Road 
o Type of treatment to provided to achieve the desired discharge effluent quality, if untreated 

wastewater will be directed to the north cells 
o Discharge management from the north cells 
o Effluent sampling and monitoring from the north cells 
o The impact of discharge from the north cells on the average daily discharge flow from the south cell 

 Whether or not there is fence around each series of cells located north and south of Kernstead Road 
 
Regards, 
 
Bereket Assefa, Ph.D., P.Eng. 
Environmental Engineer 
Municipal  and Industrial Section 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Conservation and Water Stewardship 
REGULAR MAIL - 160-123 Main Street (BOX 80), Winnipeg  MB  R3C 1A5 
COURIERS - 2nd Floor 123 Main Street, Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5 
Phone: (204) 945-5081    Fax: (204) 945-5229 
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